BPHES'

CSRD-ISWR, Ahmednagar

Minutes of the IQAC Meeting held on Monday, 14 June 2021

At the outset, the Convener welcomed all the IQAC members at CSRD faculty meeting room for the third IQAC meeting of the year.

IQAC Members Present for the Meetings

- 1. Dr. Suresh Pathare, Chairperson
- 2. Dr. M.B. Mehta
- 3. Mr. Suresh Mugutmal
- 4. Mr. Pradeep Jare
- 5. Mr. Vijay Sansare
- 6. Mrs. Aasawari Zapake
- 7. Mr. Sharad Gundras
- 8. Mr. Vikas Kamble
- 9. Fr. Suresh Sathe
- 10. Mr. Rajendra Pawar
- 11. Mr. C.V. Nandedkar
- 12. Dr. Jaimon Varghese, Coordinator

Agenda

- 1. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meetings
- 2. IQAC related matters

1. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meetings

The minutes of the IQAC meeting held on 20 March 2021 was read aloud and confirmed unanimously.

2. IQAC related matters

The following IQAC related matters were presented and discussed during the meeting:

- 2.1. Being the last meeting of the IQAC for the academic year, the Convener presented the action taken report of IQAC for the academic year 2020-21 and it was appreciated by all.
 - IQAC facilitated training for the faculty on online research supervision on 02 July 2020 for the conducting of the national study on the social impacts of COVID-19 to be undertaken with the involvement of the third semester students. IQAC also continuously monitored the successful completion of the research project till October 2020.
 - IQAC organized a series of training for the faculty members on online teaching on 25 July, 18 August, and 28 August 2020.
 - IQAC conducted training for online admission test was given to the faculty members on 11 September and 15 October 2020.

- On the occasion of World Mental Health Day, IQAC facilitated organization of one day State Level webinar on Covid-19 Psycho Social Issues and Challenges on 10 October 2020
- IQAC arranged a series of training for the faculty members on online field work supervision on 27 October, 7 November, 21 November 2020 and 20 February 2021.
- IQAC organised one day webinar on Primary Prevention of Sexual Violence (PPPSV) was conducted in collaboration with KEM Hospital, Pune on 30 October 2020.
- IQAC organised a webinar on Cancer Prevention and Healthy Life Style in collaboration with Sanjeevani Life Beyond Cancer, Mumbai was organized on 05 November 2020.
- IQAC facilitated a workshop on Effective Fieldwork for Social Work students in collaboration with NADA Foundation, New Delhi on 27 November 2020.
- IQAC facilitated two-day training on Prohibition and Eradication of Human Sacrifice and Other Inhuman, Unwholesome and Aghori Practices and Sorcery Act (Superstition Prevention Act), 2013 for students to train them as trainers - Mahithi Doot - in collaboration with Social Welfare Dept., Ahmednagar District on 09 and 10 February 2021.
- IQAC facilitated holding of a faculty sensitisation on human trafficking by International Justice Mission, Mumbai on 22 January 2021.
- IQAC facilitated conduct of 11 webinars organised by NSS and SDO for the students on the occasion of celebration of various days of national and international importance during the academic year 2020-21.
- IQAC planned and initiated SAFE project (students' action for family enrichment) for the field work of the students during the academic year 2020-21 which is being extended till December 2021 in the context of COVID-19 pandemic.
- IQAC monitored D-Stress Helpline, a state level counselling helpline, 8448440773; started in May 2020 to provide online counselling to the people who are in distress due to COVID19 pandemic and extended lockdown.
- IQAC monitored Relief Camp organised by the Institute at Ahmednagar city during Lockdown which gave shelter to over 600 migrant workers during the pandemic lock down.
- IQAC facilitated maintenance of students' support facilities like separate hostels for girls and boys with free wifi connection, solar water heater, solar power back up, mess and dining hall facilities, canteen facilities, open gym, yoga hall, indoor and outdoor game facilities like volley ball, carom board, table tennis, lawn tennis, badminton, TV hall, chess, and extended sports facilities in the campus of the mother Institute (Ahmednagar college) such as cricket, basketball and football ground.
- IQAC encouraged and facilitated all the 6 faculty members to attend 21 national or international level seminars and conferences and present papers and 4 faculty members to attend UGC approved faculty development programmes (refresher courses and their equivalents).

- IQAC conducted 4 IQAC meetings and facilitated conducting of 21 meetings with other stakeholders such as faculty members, administrative staff, students and alumni to ensure transparency in administration and governance.
- IQAC facilitated increased alumni tie ups. Alumni engagement was enhanced by their increased participation in orientation programme (promoting interactions with the new batch of students) and block / field / job placement of the outgoing students.
- IQAC facilitated maintenance of the green and the divyang friendly campus of the Institute by renewal of the maintenance contract of elevator, maintenance of the 10 KW solar power back up providing green energy to the entire campus, servicing and maintenance of solar heaters in hostels, cycle club promoting cycling habits among the staff of the Institute, maintenance of gamla project (nurturing of the sapling and trees donated by students of the Institute in the past), maintenance of the vermin compost pits in the campus, maintenance of nursery of plants in the campus, and maintenance of the rainwater harvesting structures installed in the campus

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to all the members present by the chairperson.

Dr. Jaimon Varghese
IOAC Coordinator

Dr. Suresh Pathare Chairperson